
 
 

 

Ref:  EIR / 615 

 

29 June 2016 

 

Ms  

Email: @dailymail.co.uk 

 

Dear Ms  

 

Environmental Information Regulations 2004 Request Fly Tipping 

 

I refer to your EIR request as above and respond as follows: 

 

- How many cases of fly tipping have you been tasked to deal with between 2010 

and 2015? Are you able to give a breakdown for each year?              

2010/2011 2011/2012 2012/2013 2013/2014 2014/2015 2015/2016 

326 333 312 319 310 315 

 

- How much money has it cost you to deal with fly tipping between 2010 and 2015? 

Are you able to give a break down for each year?                  

2010/2011 2011/2012 2012/2013 2013/2014 2014/2015 2015/2016 

£57,825 £48,045 £42,141 £49,515 £26,609 £13,422 

 

- How much money have you collected in fines for fly tipping between 2010 and 

2015? Are you able to give break down for each year?  

As the same Fixed Penalty Notices are used for both Indiscriminate Dumping and 

Littering, Council does not have separate records for these.   



 

The figures below are for both Indiscriminate Dumping and Littering Fines as well as 

Fines imposed by the Court for non-payment of the initial Fixed Penalty.  As per 

Council’s Retention and Disposal Schedule the figures for April 2010 - March 2011 

and April 2011 – March 2012 are no longer available. 

2010/2011 2011/2012 2012/2013 2013/2014 2014/2015 2015/2016 

No records No records £4,698 £15,313 £14,137 £9,825 

 

If you are dissatisfied with our response you have rights of review and appeal; these 

rights consist of two review processes.   

 

Firstly our internal review procedure is available by contacting: 

 

John Kelpie 

Chief Executive 

Derry City and Strabane District Council 

98 Strand Road  

Derry       BT48 7NN   

Tel  028 71253253 or email john.kelpie@derrystrabane.com  

 

Secondly, you can appeal directly by contacting the Information Commissioner at: 

 

Information Commissioner 

Wycliffe House 

Water Lane 

Wilmslow 

CHESHIRE       SK9 5AF   

Tel:  0303 123 1113 (local rate) or email: casework@ico.org.uk  

 

Yours sincerely 

 

Head of Environment 
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